; ml\ Re: test

e d

Susan Hugel to: Ann Bégeman

Fromy: Susan Hugel/STB
To: Ann Begeman/STB@STB

Yes - Test received in good order!

Congrats.
Ann Begeman From: Ann Begeman/STB To: Susan Hugel/STB...
From: Ann Begeman/STB
To: Susan Hugel/STB@STB
Date: 05/02/2011 02:22 PM

Subject: test

05/02/2011 02:53 PM

05/02/2011 02:22:15 PM
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Re: Phone #

- Begeman, Ann (Commerce)

to:

‘Susan.Hugel@stb.dot.gov'

05/03/2011 11:36 AM

Hide Details

From: "Begeman, Ann (Commerce)" <Ann_Begeman@commerce.senate.gov>
To: "Susan.Hugel@stb.dot.gov'™ <Susan.Hugel@stb.dot.gov>

Yesl | am on way up--bbry was not working til noe, so sorry!

From: Susan.Hugel@stb.dot.gov [mailto: Susan.Hugel@sth.dot.qov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 11:01 AM

To: Begeman, Ann (Commerce)

Subject: Phone #

Ann, the . Is that the one you would ideally like to have transferred to the blackberry here? Exemption 6

I have been fold to ask Tony Jacobik the question. Is this the # that is on your Senate bb at present?

4/6/2015



From:  ann begeman (I @yahoo.com) Exemption 6
To: susan.hugel@stb. dot.gov;

Date: Wednesday. August 10, 2011 851 AM

Exemption 6

As a fall back. perhaps I could talk to Janie and Craig and Rachel on the phone as I understand that now,
after 3 months, it is an urgent issuc :)

And, I think I left bbrry on desk.

fofl 4/820135:13 PM
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Fwd: One addition
Exemption 6

10!
ann.begeman/@stb.dot.gov
04/06/2015 01:03 PM
Hide Details
From

To: "ann.begeman

gmail.com  Exemption 6

ey

ssth.dot.gov" <ann.begeman@stb.dot.gov>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

vemail.com  Exemption 6
Date: April 24, 2013 at 6:56:42 AM EDT
To: janie.s 7 OOV

semail.com  Exemption 6

E tion 5
Thanks, ~rempHon

file///C:/Users/begemana/AppData/Local/Temp/2/motesEC3 772/~web9465. htm 4/8/2015



